M Gma il Joseph Montes <jrmontes@acquireus.com>

Thank you

Heather Killebrew <heatherjkillebrew@gmail.com> Thu, Jun 3, 2021 at 1:42 PM
To: Joseph Montes <jrmontes@acquireus.com>

Please stop. | wonder how many dick pics and videos you made for her? | realize that you knew her much longer than a
week for her to video herself masterbating and sending to you. You are both sick. | wasn’t enough in your mind. I'm sorry.
Never again. It's also so sad that her name was all over those video pics and thinking how many police officers, lawyers,
courts, assistants, clerks and judges and probably many more people who saw those images. It was all printed and put
into the harassment package. | wonder how she would feel if she knew how many people saw her naked pictures and
masterbating video? | wonder? She is an idiot. You are sick. And | was the fool. Never again.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2021, at 10:28 AM, Joseph Montes <jrmontes@acquireus.com> wrote:

Having come full circle and been reconnected with my true self, | wanted to apologize for all of the
disrespectful, harsh and anger filled words | have written and said. | have never seen you in that way, so,
those words were false, untrue and cruel. | am sorry.

Once again, | am grateful and thankful for the person you are and | have nothing but love and respect for
you.

From: Joseph Montes <jrmontes@acquireus.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 10:03:09 AM

To: Heather Killebrew <heatherjkillebrew@gmail.com>
Subject: Thank you

Today is the first time | have put these back on since leaving jail. They haven’t been worn by since
November 19. You are special and these reflect that, so, | will proudly wear them, honoring all that you are
and all that you provided mu boys and |. Thank you, Heather, for being such a special and amazing person.
We thank you.
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